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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Richard Westrich [richard. westrich@ziehm.com)
Wednesday, January 19, 2011 10:44 AM
CorpAddressChange

‘Nelson Mendes'; 'Frank Garcia'

Re: Corporate change of address for Ziehm Imaging Inc.
image001.gif, image002.jpg

To Whom it may concern,

As the registered correspondent with the State of Florida and Secretary for Ziehm Imaging Inc. a Florida
Corporation, please take this as notification of our new address as of 1/18/2011.

Please see Corporate information, and address below.

Florida Profit Corporation

ZIEHM IMAGING, INC.
Filing Information

Document Number P10000028477
FEI/EIN Number  NONE

Date Filed 03/29/2010
State FL

Status ACTIVE
DOMESTICATED

Principal Address

6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR
ORLANDQ FL 32822

Mailing Address

6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR
ORLANDO FL 32822

Registered Agent Name & Address

WESTRICH, RICHARD
6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR
ORLANDO FL 32822 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address - '
Title COB

HORNDLER, KLAUS
6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR
ORLANDO FL 32822

Title CEQD
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MENDEJ,NELSON
6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR
ORLANDOO FL 32822

Title CFOD

GUTSCH, STEFAN
6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR
- ORLANDO FL 32822

Title §

WESTRICH, RICHARD
6280 HAZELTINE NATIONAL DR
ORLANDO FL 32822

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, if you have any questions please contact me.

Sincerely,

Richard L. Westrich
Secartary of Ziehm Imaging Inc.
Director of Regulatory Affairs and Quality Assurance

@ ziehm imaging
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Ziehm Imaging, Inc.

6280 Hazletine National Drive, suite 100

Orlando, Fl. 32822

Ph: (407)-615-8560 ext 140,

Cell: {909)-262-9930

Fax: (407)-615-8561

richard.westrich@ziehm.com

www.ziehm.com

This message and any included attachments are from Ziehm Imaging, Inc. and are intended only for the addressee. The information contained
herein may include trade secrets or privileged or otherwise confidential information.

Unauthorized review, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing, or using such information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, If you
received this message in error, or have reason to believe you are not authorized to receive it, please promptly delete this message and notify the
sender by e-mail.
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